

ECONOMY

Mon. Sept. 6-71.

In his <sup>radio</sup> ~~special~~ Labor Day message, ~~delivered~~  
~~to~~ ~~over~~ ~~nationwide~~ ~~radio~~ President Nixon paid tribute  
to America's workers for what he ~~ex~~ termed "their  
willingness to make the sacrifices" required by  
his new economic policies. ~~And the President~~  
He added: "Let the detractors of America - and the  
doubters of the American spirit - take note.  
America's competitive spirit -- the work <sup>ethic</sup> ~~ethic~~  
of this people - is alive and well on Labor Day -  
Nineteen Seventy One. The dignity of work - the  
value of achievement - the morality of self reliance -  
none of these is ~~gone~~ going out of style," said he.

The President made only ~~one~~ brief mention  
of ~~the~~ objections to the wage-price freeze ~~and~~ raised  
by many labor leaders ~~at~~ ~~three~~ ~~weeks~~ ~~ago~~ ~~and~~ ~~since~~ <sup>then.</sup>  
The objections continued <sup>so</sup> ~~today~~ - with A F L - C I O

TP ~~also~~ President Meany - in a radio speech <sup>today</sup> ~~of his own~~ -

~~calling~~<sup>termed</sup> the President's program - "a form of Socialism for big business." Meany - is specially critical of the proposed ten percent investment tax credit for new plants and machinery -- calling this "a proposed raid on the federal treasury - that would transfer billions in public funds into the private treasuries of big business."

## ESCAPE

~~Quite a~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~widespread~~ man hunt under way tonight  
~~in the South American country of~~ Uruguay - where  
~~more than~~ <sup>those</sup> ~~a~~ <sup>or more</sup> hundred left wing terrorists escaped  
from a prison at Montevideo. The terrorists -  
known as the Tupamaros - are Uruguay's urban  
guerrillas -- and their spectacular mass escape  
~~could~~ <sup>may</sup> deal a ~~severe~~ blow to the government  
of President Jorge Pacheco Areco. They made  
their way to freedom through a tunnel ~~running forty~~  
~~yards from~~ under the prison. The Tupamaros have  
a long record of terrorism, kidnappings and bank  
robberies - their kidnappings include <sup>d</sup> that of  
American advisor Dan Mitrione of Richmond, Indiana  
who was murdered a year ago.

INDO CHINA

A new South Vietnamese army drive ~~appears~~<sup>seems</sup> to be under way tonight - against a build-up of Communist troops and supplies ~~directly~~ south of the demilitarized zone. American ~~helicopters~~ helicopters and long columns of armored vehicles carried about twenty thousand South Vietnamese troops to ~~wix~~ within eight miles of the Laotian border. Observers <sup>are</sup> calling <sup>this</sup> the biggest operation since last February's drive across the border into Laos.

IRELAND

*London*  
~~British government sources say~~ Prime Minister

~~Edward Heath~~ <sup>rules</sup> ~~has~~ ~~is~~ ~~saying~~ out any

United Nations intervention in North Ireland - also

any move to disturb the ~~the~~ present boundary

between north and south. Northern Ireland - said

he - is "an integral part of Britain - and the

border is not in dispute." This ~~was~~ he reportedly

told Irish Republic Prime Minister Jack Lynch -

who spent more than eight hours at Heath's official

country residence near London. <sup>R</sup> Even as they talked =

the strife <sup>in</sup> ~~is~~ North Ireland claimed its one hundredth

victim in two years. A fourteen year old girl -

died of wounds after being caught in ~~a~~ cross fire

between British troops and snipers in Londonderry's

Bogside District.

**LAIRD**

**Secret**

^ **Congressional testimony released today**

**quotes Defense Secretary Laird as saying - "the**

**military is the only cohesive group" in most Latin**

**American countries. <sup>However</sup> ~~though~~ he denies any connection**

**between the U S military training given Latin**

**American officers and the overthrow of governments.**

<sup>Sees</sup>  
^ **Laird and other Pentagon spokesmen also warn**

**that Latin American countries will purchase more**

**and more arms from European sources if Congress**

**continues to place limits on the sale of U S arms.**

## CONCORDE

The Anglo-French supersonic airliner

Concorde arrived in Rio, ~~de Janeiro~~ today - <sup>for</sup> ~~beginning~~

a week of demonstration flights in South America.

The plane - ~~was~~ capable of flying at one thousand

three hundred miles an hour - flew from French

a distance of about two thousand miles  
Guiana to Rio in three-hours <sup>and</sup> twenty-five minutes. -

~~about an hour slower than expected although was~~

~~no reason was given for the delay.~~

## CRASH

A jet liner crashed shortly after taking off from ~~the airport at Hampp~~ Hamburg, Germany and first reports say several ~~persons~~ were killed. ~~and~~ ~~seventy-seven~~ ~~members~~ ~~were~~ ~~injured~~. A hundred and twenty-one ~~persons~~ were reported on the plane, ~~which~~ ~~crashed~~ ~~about~~ ~~five~~ ~~miles~~ ~~north~~ ~~of~~ ~~Hamburg~~. Police say ~~the~~ ~~plane~~ ~~was~~ ~~bound~~ ~~for~~ <sup>En route</sup> Morocco.

## CHANNEL

A twenty-two year old swimming teacher from  
Holland, Miss Corrie Ebbelaar -- has set a new  
~~world~~ world's record for women -- <sup>by</sup> swimming the  
English Channel in ten-hours <sup>and</sup> forty minutes. The 21  
<sup>miles</sup>  
~~distance~~ from Calais to Dover, -- ~~twenty one~~  
~~miles.~~ Miss Ebbelaar clipped <sup>ing</sup> three hours off the  
<sup>Channel</sup>  
previous record for women, ~~making the swim.~~

## BALLOON

A college professor balloonist is reported in fair condition at Blue Hill Hospital in Maine. - He's recovering from burns suffered when his propane ~~balloon~~ balloon burst into flames while descending at the local fair grounds. Thirty-one year old Benjamin Rogers - <sup>of</sup> <sub>A</sub> New Hampshire's Franklin Pierce College - had just completed a demonstration flight and was coming in for a landing when the balloon and <sup>its</sup> gondola overshot the field and struck a grove of trees. A gas line ruptured on impact ~~and~~ enveloping the gondola in flames. <sup>Prof.</sup> Rogers' clothing caught fire as he bailed out. It was his first accident after more than a hundred successful flights, <sup>Bill</sup>

## **PLUNGE**

*To many men the term - "taking a plunge" -- means getting married. To Air Force pilots it means a parachute jump. To twenty-six year old Maurice Kirk of Tauton, England, it means both. He's a surgeon whose hobby is sky diving. So he took the plunge both ways. That is, he parachuted from a plane, landed near a church, and married Janet Bolwig, a young school teacher. The Doc really took "the plunge".*